June 8, 1959

Dear Dick:

Dr. Landsuer, Sr. cannot be present at the Chemical
Co. on Thursdsy as planned. He oan make it uﬁé’ﬁ,‘ﬁ!
would ap iate your changimg your plans to do the inspee~-
tion om Fri .

Mr. Kremsrs is no longer connected with the radiclogical
safety prograa at Lindsay - his place has been taken by Mr.
Robert Healy.

Presumably it won't be too difficult to change the Bamuer md
Elack inspection (scheduled for Friday) to another day, per-
haps on Thursday.

Best regards,

noy

Mr. Rishard C. Williame
136 Jolist Road
Plainfisld, DNlinois
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